M&_Gonggle, George

From: National Board Pressure Relief Department <PRD@nationalboard.org>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 3:11 PM

To: McGonagle, George

Cc: Jones, David

Subject: [EXT] National Board Capacity Certification Number 46055 ( REG )

EE

March 20, 2023

Engineered Controls Intemational, LLC
100 RegO Drive

Elon, North Carolina 27244

United States

Dear George McGonagle,

Tests were performed at the National Board Testing Laboratory for the below Capacity Certification, as required by the Sections of the
ASME Code listed in the scope below.

Based on the tests referenced below:
Engineered Controls International, LLC is hereby granted Capacity Certification and authorization to apply the "NB” mark and ASME

Certification mark with the applicable designator to the valve type listed below. This authorization Is only valid for the above location and
only while the organization is fully implementing its quality control system as accepted by the National Board.

SCOPE OF CERTIFICATION

Capacity Certification Number: 46055
Valve Type: AA3135A150
ASME Code Deslgnator(s): UV
Media: Gas
Organization Type: Manufacturer
Manufacturer: Engineered Controis International, LLC
Certified Rating Value/Sizes/Pressure Range: As listed in the NB-18, hitp: al

Expiration Date: May 23, 2029

e

Please feel free to contact us with any questions.

Sincerely,

Gidget Fausnaugh

Pressure Relief Department/Testing Laboratory

The National Board of Boiler And Pressure Vessel inspectors
National Board Testing Laboratory

7437 Pingue Drive

Worthington, Ohio 43085



